

FW: 3pm - PD&G Deck

From: "Foster, Robert (CAB)" </o=govon/ou=exchange administrative group (fydibohf23spdlt)/cn=recipients/cn=foster, robert (cab)706">
To: "Roach, Jackie (CAB)" <jackie.roach4@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 13 Jun 2017 16:57:57 -0400
Attachments: PD+G Deck (2017-06-13) 3PM.pptx (478.26 kB)

From: Birch, Lauren (CAB)
Sent: June-13-17 3:06 PM
To: Foster, Robert (CAB)
Cc: Chatburn, Kelsea (CAB); Porter, Jay (CAB)
Subject: 3pm - PD&G Deck

Hi Rob,

I apologize for sending you multiple versions now, but this copy has all of the latest updates, correct formatting (the transit slide previously was a little squished), and speaking notes included.

Sorry for the emails! Let me know if I can make any further updates following the Deputy's review, and if I can provide you with hard copies at any time.

Thanks,

Lauren Birch
Strategy & Innovation Branch | Cabinet Office
416-325-6994